Date

MG SOLUTION PTE LTD

23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, AAS Kaki Bukit Centre #02-03 Singapore 415933
Tel: 6243 1373 Fax: 6243 1376
(GST Reg. No. 201427944N)

: 20/12/2019

Your Ref : SMJ9994R

To

Attn

: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD

: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sir/Mdm,

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE SMH7605M & SMJ9994R ON 29/09/2019
AT SLIP ROAD FROM KJE (BKE) TOWARDS CHOA CHU KANG WAY.

We refer to the above matter.

Attached copies of the following for your kind perusal:

1y
2)
3)
4)

5)

Proforma Bill No.198408 @ S$7,383.00 (Inclusive Of 7% GST)
Loss of Use @ S$1,800.00 (9 Days x $$200)

LTA Search @ S$7.45

Authorisation to Act

GIA Report

Hope the above is in order and kindly let us have your confirmation soon.

Tax invoice will be issue upon amount finalized.

Thank You.

Yours faithfully,

Sharon Chia

HP: 9188 6931
E-mail: mg3solution@gmail.com



Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Tracking:

Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Wednesday, 13 November 2019 3:26 PM

'scng@bscapital.com.sg'; ‘happyfleet@cowell.com.sg'

Admin A

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ9994R & SMH7605M ON 29/09/2019 ALONG /AT EXIT
FROM CHOA CHU KANG

Recipient Delivery
'scng@bscapital.com.sg’

'happyfleet@cowell.com.sg'

Admin A

shupei@lkkauto.com Delivered: 13/11/2019 3:27 PM
Meikwan@lkkauto.com Delivered: 13/11/2019 3:27 PM
olivialau@lkkauto.com Delivered: 13/11/2019 3:27 PM

OUR REF: CC6/A1G19017266/Akb3

BIS MOTORING PTE LTD

POLICY HOLDER

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ9994R & SMH7605M ON 29/09/2019 ALONG /AT EXIT FROM CHOA CHU KANG WAY

We refer to the above subject matter.

We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour. We will therefore

proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us

within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial vehicles)
upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed

utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,
Khanchna| Case Handler



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




Provided always that this discharge of my
claim for damages relating to the damage to
my vehicle shall not prejudice or affect my
further claim for general and special
damages for my personal injuries sustained
in the same accident.
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LETTER OF AUTHORITY

Name . CHop LAY HON | LinDa
Address . BLEK 3034 —A’MM‘MLTY DEIveE
Fo4 240 S(F51383)

Contact No

TO: Al ASH PACFT C INSWRANTE PTE LTO

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING __ S MHFL0IM  anp SMIAAT4R )4[051(?/0{%
AT/ ALoNG_JLIP RBAD PROM KTE (BEE) Towheps CHoA CHu KNG nary

I/ We, CHUD LAY Hono | LiNDA i o sl
motor car no, S WIH ALty WA

Please note that | have assigned all compensations monies due to me/us in the above said accident
to M/S MG SOLUTION PTE LTD.

I/We, hereby authorize you to release all compensation monies pertaining to the sbove-mentioned
accidentto M/S MG SOLUTION PTELTD and forward your settlement cheque to M/S MG SCLUTION
PTELTD whom | had authorized to collect the said compensation monies.

Thank you

-

Signature of Claimant Witness By




RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, MG SOLUTION PTE LTD(“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have reached an
agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
$87.900.00(Global Sum) for vehicle no. SMH7605M that was damaged pursuant to the accident
which occurred on 29/09/2019 (date) along KJE (BKE) TOWARDS CHOA CHU KANG WAY
mvolving vehicle no/s SMJ9994R.

This 1s pursuant to the inspection conducted on 30/09/2019 (date) at “the workshop”.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner CHOO LAY HOON, LINDA (the third
party claimant™) of vehicle no. SMH7605M make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and
we/l have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/I deem fit. We/l
enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™.

We/l further confirm that we/I will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party
claimant™ after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the
damage to SMH7605M(vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a

without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this f% (day) of Jl’{ ‘\{ (month) 202 (year)

(U A)/z
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Signed by éﬁjfr;}%éé’suweyor Signed by “the wo\%shop" (with chop)

Provided always that this discharge of my
claim for damages relating to the damage to
my vehicle shall not prejudice ar affect my
further claim for general and special
qamages for my personal INjuries sustained
n the same accident,



MG SOLUTION PTELTD

23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, AAS Kaki Bukit Centre #02-03 Singapore 415933
Tel: 6243 1373 Fax: 6243 1376
(GST Reg. No. 20-1427944-N)

INV

Bill To: INVOICE No : TI 209222
AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
78 SHENTON WAY PB No : 198408
#07-12 AIG BUILDING
SINGAPCRE 079120 Date : 17-July-2020
ATTN : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT Vehicle Number : SMH 7605M
QTY DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1 |To carried out accident repair as per surveyor's recommendation $ 6,900.00
{(Lump Sum)
BEFORE GST 6,900.00
7% GST 483.00
TOTAL | § 7,383.00

Cheque should be made payable to MG Solution Pte Ltd

Co's stamp &mﬂsed\lgnature



MG SOLUTION PTE LTD

23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 (South Wing) #02-03B
Vicom Inspection Centre, Singapore 415933 X

Tel: 6243 1373 Fax: 6243 1376
GST Reg. No. : 201427944N

MOTOR CLAIM DISCHARGE
CAR/ LORRY/CYCLE: REG NO: SWIH:%‘?OE PRILIEY B0 s e arais i

ALCIDENT GLAIM MO i e o

| / We confirm that | / we have taken delivery of Car / Lorry / Motor Cycle

Registered NO. .coovvvvivviceeccririnnan,

v frOM the repairers,
PABSEYS cnimmimmaonmrssmransns
And that all repairs necessary as a result of an accident in which the said vehicle was Involved on or

34 04 14 .y
aboutthe ..........)...... day of v 20......... have been completed to my / our satisfaction, and that

I / we have no further claim on the above company in Respect thereof.

D s i e e Signature: W
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> Back to OneMotoring

Landg lran 1“2 \Uthorin

Land Transport Authority

10 Sin Ming Drive

Singapore 575701

GST Registration No. : M4-0006529-2
Print Date/Time : 30 Sep 2019/ 09:58:46
Receipt Date/Time : 30 Sep 2019/ 09:58:46

Tax Invoice/Receipt
Receipt No. : ITNET-00000-190930-000538

Previous Receipt No. :

S/N Item Description/ Amount GST Amount
Business Transaction Reference Before Amount After GST
No. GST (S$) (89%) (S%)

Result of Insurance Enquiry - SMJ9894R

As at 29 Sep 2019/15:40:00

Insurance Co: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
1 Insurance Enquiry - SMJ9994R

Enquiry Fee 7.00 0.49 7.49
20190930095805587092
Sub-Total 7.00 0.49 7.49
Total Before Rounding 7.00 0.49 7.49
Rounding Difference 0.04
Total Amount Payable 7.45
Paid By
20190930095811660 Direct Debit: e.NETS Debit 745
(Internet Banking)
Total 7.45
Cash Change 0.00
Tendered Amount 7.45
Excess Refundable Amount 0.00

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Flease ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service
provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee

may apply.



